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Dear Sirs

Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010
Application by Vattenfall Wind Power Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm

| refer to the letter of 21 November 2019 from Mr Gareth Leigh of the Department of Business, Energy &
Industrial Strategy with a request for further information and comments with respect to certain matters in
relation to the above application.

In response to the question raised in section 4 of Mr Leigh’s letter headed, Agreement for Lease, | can
confirm that The Crown Estate has executed agreements for lease with the Applicant in relation to the
Thanet Extension offshore wind farm array area and the related transmission assets. The Thanet
Extension wind farm lease provides for a maximum generating installed capacity of 300 megawatts, or
such greater capacity as may be agreed in writing between the parties.

Yours faithfully

uart curry
Senior Development Manager Offshore Wind





